



August 3, 2026

To: Stephanie Rose | Operations Coordinator
Development Services Department
Zoning Division
1653 Blaise Dr., Brooksville, FL 34601
Phone: (352) 754-4048

Re: Vacate of Easement
Address: 0 Nicasio Rd
Key number 453306, 741969, and 453315:

To Whom It May Concern,

Thank you for contacting Peoples Gas System, Inc. ("PGS") regarding the vacate of easement at the above referenced location. After reviewing the documents provided, PGS has NO objection to this request. PGS does not have any active facilities in this specified area.

If you have further questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

Briana Velez

Briana Velez
Peoples Gas Systems- Engineering
8416 Palm River Rd, Tampa FL 33619
Office: (813)275-3700 ext:53700
Cell: (813)460-2040